Oklahoma Firefighter’s Pension and Retirement System

Question and Answers Related to Current Request for Proposals
The following questions and answers are relevant to both the Core Non-US Real Estate RFP and the Real Estate/Real Asset Fund of Funds RFP.
1. On page 2, the questionnaire states that the system expects the investment management firm to be a Registered Investment Advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  Is a fund qualified to respond to the proposal if, the General Partner, is not a Registered Investment Advisor?  
Yes.

2. The RFP states that it is “expected” that the investment organization management firm be a Registered Investment Advisor with the SEC.  Our firm is not a Registered Investment Advisor.  Does that preclude us from submitting a proposal or does it greatly reduce the prospect that our firm might be the successful bidder?
Firms that are not Registered Investment Advisors are not precluded from submitting a proposal.  Candidate firms and funds will be evaluated on numerous qualitative and quantitative factors.
3. On page 6, a reference is made to an attached excel spreadsheet.  Is there a location on the website where it may be downloaded directly, or would it be possible for the document to be emailed directly to a firm?
An electronic version of the RFP may be requested by e-mail from dmichael@oklaosf.state.ok.us.
4. On page 3, it is noted that the contract is anticipated to be for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2007 and will provide for four additional renewals.  The system also reserved the right to terminate the contract upon 30 days notice.  Will a closed end fund comply with the needs of the Oklahoma Firefighters’ Pension & Retirement System?
The provisions referenced above will not apply to the purchase of an interest in a fund, closed end or otherwise.
5. Please clarify “contract” in Section IV – Period of Contract. 
The provisions referenced in Section IV will not apply to the purchase of an interest in a fund, closed end or otherwise.
6. Please clarify “sample copy of your contract” in Section V – Summary.  Is it Subscription Document and/or LP Agreement?  If yes, would it be acceptable to submit the documents for the most recent closed fund?
Managers should include a copy of the proposed strategy’s PPM/Prospectus, LPA and subscription documents. 

If these documents are not available for the proposed strategy, the manager may submit copies of the same material from the most recent closed fund, but they must be clearly identified as such.  
7. The RFP contemplates an annual contract with our firm that provides for four additional annual renewals based upon mutual agreement and cancelable anytime with 30 days notice with or without cause.  The potential commitment of $20 to $50 million is not really large enough to create a separate account and achieve reasonable diversification so we contemplate that Oklahoma Firefighters would be an investor in our firm’s larger commingled closed-end real estate and energy fund of funds partnerships.  As such, the concept of an annual cancelable contract does not work because our partnerships make long term commitments to underlying fund managers with no way to extricate Oklahoma Firefighters if an annual contract is cancelled or not renewed.  Has the pension previously invested with private fund managers in a limited partnership format, and if so, how did it handle the contract cancellation policy?  Is a short term, cancelable at any time contract with Oklahoma Firefighters the only option?
The provisions referenced in above will not apply to the purchase of an interest in a fund, closed end or otherwise.
8. Would the proposal that we submit remain confidential and undisclosed to the public?  
The Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System is subject  to the Oklahoma Open Meetings and Open Records Act and as such we cannot ensure that the proposal would remain confidential and undisclosed to the public.
9. The RFP indicates that the proposal should be for a real estate and real assets fund of funds.  While some guidance is given on the pension’s desired exposure to real estate, no information on the allocation percentage or dollars to other real assets is specified.  We request that the pension provide some information on the asset scope for the manager (real estate only or other real assets as well) and the dollar amount the pension would like to allocate to those non-real estate investments.
The RFP for a Real Estate/Real Asset Fund of Funds is seeking a strategy that invests primarily in value added and opportunistic real estate funds and other real asset funds at the Manager or General Partners discretion; this portfolio will be a component of the System’s Real Estate Allocation. 
10. Please confirm that it is acceptable to provide historical returns for the closed funds in Section V:  The proposed funds have not been launched and therefore there are no historical returns available.
Exhibit D in the Real Assets Fund-of-Funds RFP provides an opportunity to report historical returns for closed vehicles and should be completed by all managers responding to the fund-of-funds RFP.
11. We will be proposing three strategies.  Should we complete a separate excel spreadsheet for each strategy?
Yes
12. When completing the Excel attachment for tab Exhibit C, if we are proposing two funds that would meet the requirements of the solicitation shall we add a duplicate Exhibit or copy rows 10-24 over place in columns E & F?
Managers proposing more than one fund/strategy should complete and submit a separate RFP for each proposed product.
13. In Exhibit A of the Solicitation for Proposals you have included two charts pertaining to personnel Additions and Departures.  Should the response to these two sections cover personnel for the specific strategy we are proposing (as in the first part of the question) or should the response cover all employees and departments of the firm using the breakdown provided?

Responses to this section should cover any personnel related to the proposed strategy.
14. In reference to Question 6h of Section IV:  How does your firm view economic diversification as it relates to this account?  Please attach any supporting analysis as it relates to the diversification of this account.  Can you clarify your definition of “economic diversification?”
Responses to this question should include a discussion of how the manager determines appropriate strategy diversification as it relates to geography, property type, industry, tenant concentration, currency or other economic factors that it considers when assessing appropriate risk controls.
15. We will be requesting a copy of the Q&A document, does this need to be done under separate cover?
No.
